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Dear Mr White,

Application for Exceptional Funding (& Eligibility Waiver) — Inquest -
Betty Packman and others.

You recently made an application for exceptional funding to the Legal Services
Commission (LSC), on behalf of your clients, Mrs Packman and others, in order that they
might be legally represented at the inquest into the death of Mrs Packman’s husband
Geoffrey, and others. The LSC requested that the matter be considered by the Lord
Chancellor. | am writing to let you know the decision that the Parliamentary Under
Secretary of State, Lord Bach, has taken on the Lord Chancellor’s behalf.

Bearing in mind the nature of the death, and the financial circumstances of your clients,
the Minister has accepted the LSC’s recommendation of a waiver of the eligibility limits,
using the powers under Regulation 5C of the CLS (Financial) Regulations 2000 (as
amended). | can inform you that the LSC has been authorised to grant funding of
£30,251.50 + VAT, pro rata, based on a 6-8 week inquest in this case. This provisional
sum is based on the information provided to date, and matches the amount
recommended to us by the LSC, excluding a potential contribution of £2,500. Once you
have suppiied information with regard to Mrs Sheila Gregory’s financial circumstances, a
decision as to whether a contribution is payable will be made.

The LSC has been delegated responsibility for future management of the case and you
should contact them directly if you have any queries. Your bill will be subject to
assessment by the LSC at the end of the case. This grant of funding is backdated to 6
January 2009. We will assume that you accept this offer of funding, unless we hear to
the contrary.

As you will know, the Lord Chancellor's guidance sets out requirements for exceptional
funding in a case such as this. The client must be financially eligible, or the case must be
suitable for a waiver of the financial eligibility limits, and there must be no alternative
source of funding. Furthermore the circumstances of the death must appear to be such
that funded representation for the family is necessary to enable the coroner to conduct
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